
1 
 

 

 
County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 

ADDENDUM 2 
 

To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  August 14, 2017 
  
Subject: BID #17-034, Security Doors & Lock Replacement for the Juvenile Justice Center 

(re-bid) 
 

This addendum has been issued to notify the vendors of the following modifications: 
 

• The bid opening date has been extended to Thursday, August 24, 2017 at 2:00 
p.m. 

 
Below is a summary of the pre-bid conference held on July 20, 2017? 
 

1. Can the County of El Paso please find out what the fire standards on the doors must 
be? 

 
Response: The doors must be 20-minute fire rating. 

 
2. What doors will be interlocked? 

 
 Response:  The doors entering the facility by the Central Control station are  
 interlocked.  This includes 8 doors. 
 

3. What size of glass on the doors is the County of El Paso requiring? 
 
 Response:  The County would like to keep the glass of the doors as close as 
 possible to the existing glass. 
 

4. If double pane glass is currently on the door; The County of El Paso wants the same? 
 

Response:  Yes.  The County would like to keep the glass of the doors as 
close as possible to the existing glass. 
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5. Will the picket only unlock the entry door if Central gives the power or will Central 
always have the power? 

 
 Response:  Picket will only control unit doors.  Central can override. 
 

6. On Page 11, item 4; Are those doors the only electronic doors that need to be 
replaced?   
 
Response:  Yes.  Those are the only doors that will need to be replaced. 
 

7. Would the County of El Paso please clarify what type of maintenance support they 
would like? 
 
Response:  Please give us a range of standard packages on the 
maintenance support. 
 

8. On Page 11, item 4, “All current electronic door controls will need to be replaced.”  Is 
the County referring to the panels? 

  
 Response:  No.  Only the doors will be replaced. 

 
9. Are the existing 17 doors tied into an emergency backup system or generator? 

 
Response: No.  They are not tied into any type of backup system. 
 

10. Would the county like an optional pricing for a backup system such as a UPS?  
 
Response:  No. 
 

11. Are the doors going to be integrated into the touch control monitors? 
 
Response:  Yes.  They will be integrated.  
 

12. Does the County of El Paso have complete access to the software and program? 
 
Response: Yes.  The County has complete access to the software and 
program. 
 

13. Does the County want camera call ups on the touch screens? 
 
Response: No.  The County does not want camera call ups on the touch 
screens. 
 

14. Can the County please provide the following: 
 

• Camera count 
Response: 60 
 

• Type of cameras 
Response: Bosch 
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• Which are fixed  
Response: All 60 

 
• How many interior  

Response: 50 
 

• How many Exterior 
Response: 10 
 

• Recording times 
Response: Depending on location, our cameras have between 30-60 
minute playbacks. 
 

• Type of touch screen system currently in place 
Response:  OneTouch and Wonder ware 
 

15. Is there any card entry? 
 
Response: No card entries to any doors. 

 
16. Can the County please give a list of how far it is between the Master Control to 

equipment panel / electric panel? 
  
Response:  The distance between the Master Control to equipment panel 
/electric panel is 10 feet. 

 
17. Can the vendors have an extension due to the extensive information requested? 

 
Response:  Yes.  Bid opening date has been extended to Thursday, August 
24, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. 

  
18. Does the County have a storage area for all doors and materials or will the 

contractor need to provide? 
 
Response:  The County has open storage space. 
 

19. How does the County want the contractor to handle the keying system? 
 
Response:  The County is requesting a three (3) tiered system: Master 
will open all doors, sub-master keys will open all interior doors and unit 
key open the Unit Entrance door and the 12 rooms in the unit (Units C, D, 
E, and F; or eight rooms in Units A and B to include Separation Room A 
and Separation Room B doors. 
 

20. On page 8, Item b); please clarify what is meant by closed functions? 
 

Response:  The facility requires ability to open electronic doors.  Doors 
should automatically close (or lock) once the open function has been 
utilized or time has passed. 
 

21. The wiring on the doors are three (3) of four (4) conductors? 
 

Response: The Wiring on the doors are 5 conductors. 
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